



Ian Burgess

A Network (LAN/WAN & Wireless) and Security professional with many years of hands on experience and expertise running his own ISP/MSP.

He has a unique blend of technical ability and business acumen, with the ability to bridge the void between management and deep technical resources. Assessing current business strategies and direction, current technologies, and opportunities to establish a compelling vision. Ian assists with strategic planning and has the ability to provide skills, expertise and products that help CIO, IT Managers and even integrators provide the right services to end users.

Key Areas of Focus:

Network ICT Training: After working with some of the leading people in the industry, it was evident that specialised networking and security skills would be sought after.

Participation on the networking advisory board for both ARA Institute of Canterbury and Tai Poutini Polytechnic, and Cisco Academies New Zealand wide.

Network – LAN :

Develop, design, implement, consult and trouble shoot on LAN infrastructure.

Network WAN / SDN :

Develop, design, implement, consult and trouble shoot on WAN/SDN infrastructure.

Network Wireless / WiFi:

Develop, design, implement, consult and trouble shoot on Wireless and campus WiFi infrastructure.

Network Cyber Security / Firewalls:

Develop, design, implement, consult and trouble shoot on Managed Firewall Services and infrastructure.

Position Summary:

Freelance Consultant	2019- 2022
The Total Team ISP/MSP Managing Director	1998 - 2019
Cardinal Networks / JADE Network Consultant / Senior Network Consultant	1988– 1998
Telecom NZ / NZ Post Linesman	1979 - 1988

Education:



Otago Polytechnic 1979 - 1984
Computer Network Engineering.